
MAYOR GINA-LOUISE SCIARRA
City of Northampton
Office of the Mayor

210 Main Street Room 12
Northampton, MA  01060-3199

(413) 587-1249     Fax: (413) 587-1275
mayor@northamptonma.gov

DATE:            April 14, 2022

TO:                  City Council

FROM:            Mayor Gina-Louise Sciarra

SUBJECT:     Reppointments to Boards, Committees, and Commissions

Please find the attached reappointment to City Boards, Committees, and Commissions:

Community Preservation Committee

Brian Adams, 9 Hayward Road, Florence
Term: July 2022-June 2025
Reappointment

Conservation Commission

C. Mason Maronn, 16 Ellington Road, Florence
Term: July 2022-June 2025
Reappointment

Disability Commission

Emma Cornwell, 256 Pleasant Street, Apt. 309, Northampton
Term: July 2022-June 2025
Reappointment

Historical Commission

Martha Lyon, 313 Elm Street, Northampton
Term: July 2022-June 2025
Reappointment

Human Rights Commission

Megan Paik, 9 Laurel Street, Northampton
Term: July 2022-June 2025
Reappointment
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